AMADOR TRANSIT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Thursday, November 7, 2019 - 9:00 AM.
AMADOR COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION OFFICES - Board Room
117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, CA 95642

AGENDA

In compliance with the Americans with Disabil ties Act, if you are a disabled parson and you nead a disability-related modification or accommaodation to participate in this meeing, please
contact Amader Transit System staff af (209) 267-8395 or (200) 267-1462 (fax). Requests must be made as early as possible and at least one-full business day befors the start of the
meeting.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AGENDA: Approval of agenda for this date. Off agenda items must be approved by the Directors, pursuant to Government
Code Section 54954.2,

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Discussion items only, no action to be taken. Any persons may address the
Board at this time upon any subject within the jurisdiction of Amador Transit; however, any matter that requires action may
be referred to staff and/or Committee for a report and recommendation for possible action at a subsequent Commission
meeting. Please note - there is a five (5) minute limit per topic.

CONSENT AGENDA (ltems 1- 8): Note: Items listed on the consent agenda ars considered routine and may be enacted by one motion.
Any item may be removed for discussion and made a part of the regular agenda at the request of a Board Member(s).

Board Minutes, October 2019

Ridership Anaiysis, September 2019

Ridership Analysis, Amador-Sacramento Express, September 2019
Vehicle Maintenance Report, September 2019

Performance Report, September 2019

Budget/Expenditure Report, September 2019

Compliments, Complaints and Service Requests

Nokw

o

GENERAL MANAGER REPORT (Non-Action Itams):
e NONE

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

09. Discuss Upcountry route medification. Provide staff direction on possible modification of schedule.

10. Claims

11. ADJOURNMENT



AMADOR TRANSIT
draft

AMADOR TRANSIT (AT)
MINUTES
October 3, 2019 — 9:06 a.m.

The Amador Transit Board of Directors met at the Amador County Transportation Commission
(ACTC) Offices, 117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, California on the above date, and the
following proceedings were had, to wit:

Present on Roll Call:

Dominic Atlan, Vice Chairman

Jon Colburn

Marilyn Lewis (alternate for Keith Sweet)
John Plasse

Richard Forster

Also Present:

Patricia Maggie Amarant, AT General Manager
John Gedney, ACTC Executive Director

Felicia Bridges, Administrative Secretary
Gregoria Ponce, Office Chief, Caltrans District 10

Absent: _
Brian Oneto, Chairman (meeting conflict)

AGENDA:

Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Director Forster and carried to

approve the agenda as submitted. \

Ayes: Atlan, Colburn, Plasse, Forster, Lewis
Noes: None
Absent: Oneto

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: None

CONSENT AGENDA: Director Lewis abstained from the September 5™, 2019 Minutes for
the regular meeting and the workshop.

Motion: It was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Director Plasse and carried to
approve Item 1- AT Board Minutes, September 2019, and Item 2- AT Public Routing Workshop
Minutes, September 2019 on Consent Agenda,

Ayes: Atlan, Colburn, Plasse, Forster
Noes: | None
Absent: Oneto
Abstain: Lewis

Amador Trausit Summary Minutes 1 10/3/19



AMADOR TRANSIT
draft

Director Plasse asked if Item 7- Budget/Expenditure Report, August 2019, Assets: line Item
11300-Wells Fargo Savings Grants, was cash in hand grants or awarded grants. Ms. Amarant
responded they are cash in hand grants only.

Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Director Forster and carried to
approve the Budget/Expenditure Report, August 2019.

Ayes: Atlan, Colburn, Lewis, Plasse, Forster
Noes: None
Absent: Oneto

Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Director Lewis, and carried to
approve Items 3 through 6, and Item 8 on Consent Agenda.

Ayes: Atlan, Colburn, Lewis, Plasse, Forster
Noes: None
Absent: Oneto

GENERAIL MANAGER REPORT: None

REGULAR AGENDA:

Resolution #19-06 CalTip Joint Powers Authority Agreement Update: Ms. Amarant
reviewed her staff report.

Director Plasse noted he spoke with Ms, Amarant prior to the board meeting due to a concern
-in the language of the document (i.e. the authority to cause its member to participate in other
public entity pooling programs). He asked if Amador Transit is included in other public entity
pools, such as the pension fund pool, as part of the program? Ms. Amarant reviewed the
language and determined AT is not part of the pension fund pool. Director Plasse added
exploration of other insurance entities was performed by AT, and CalTip is currently the lowest
rate available.

Ms. Amarant stated there are 33 transit agencies from both rural and municipal areas of
California in the same pool, which is why the rates increased.

Vice Chairman Atlan asked if there is any possibility of partnering with the County rather than
CalTip for the insurance needs,

Director Plasse replied that the County is also enrolled in a pooling program of their own.

Motion; It was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Director Plasse, and carried to
approve Resolution 19-06 CalTip Joint Powers Authority Agreement,

Ayes; Atlan, Colburn, Lewis, Plasse, Forster
Noes: None
Absent: Oneto

Amader Transit Symmary Minutes 2 1 0/ 3/ 19



AMADOR TRANSIT
draft

Solar Installation Quotes: Ms. Amarant reviewed her staff report. She stated BTA solar
performed the installation of solar panels at the Administration building in a timely manner,
and the staff were very professional. She added, the owner is an electrical contractor, which
would alleviate any additional costs for services needed during installation.

Director Plasse asked where the funding for the solar installation will come from, Ms. Amarant
replied the funding is from the remainder of the PTMISEA funds (approximately $39,000) with
a small amount from the Building Reserves fund to pay the total cost of $43,400.

Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Director Forster and carried to
approve the bid from BTA solar contractor and move forward with installation at the Sutter Hill
Transit Center.

Ayes: Atlan, Forster, Colburn, Lewis, Plasse
Noes: None
Absent: Oncto

Upcountry Route Stats: Ms. Amarant reviewed her staff report. She emphasized this service
is a lifeline to the individuals at these rural locations and is hesitant to remove the service to
those locations. She identified a possible compromise to implement an on-call service to the
area above Mace Meadows. '

Director Plasse asked how many bus stops are between Mace Meadows and Amador Station?
He also asked what is the classification of these riders? Ms. Amarant answered there are a small
number of bus stops however the route travels through the residential area of Sugar Pine Drive
to Mace Meadows, where there are frequent riders that the buses stop for on a “flag down”
system. She continued the riders vary from elderly, youth, general and disabled.

Director Colburn noted based on the 59 riders recorded for the three (3) weeks that amount
accounts for approximately 18% the total ridership of the Upcountry route, and asked what
amount of savings would occur with a loss of 18% of ridership? Ms. Amarant replied fuel
savings and time savings.

Director Plasse stated based on the information provided at the workshop, the subsidy of the
Upcountry route is approximately $42.00 per passenger per one-way trip. He equated the
breakdown of the 59 trips in the three weeks recorded into a weekly amount of 19.666
trips/week, then multiplied by the $42.00 subsidy would equal $850.00 per week, then
multiplied by 52 weeks per year would equal $43,463.,00 per year in cost to AT for bus service
above Mace Meadows.

Director Forster expressed understanding for the transit riders, however emphasized that
continuing a route with such low ridership and high subsidy costs will cause failure to the whole
system. IHe suggested a rate increase to the route and a targeted marketing outreach to the
upcountry areas to attempt to increase ridership.

Vice Chairman Atlan expressed his concern with Upcountry route #2, since ridership on that
route is the lowest. He suggested eliminating the section from Mace Meadows to Amador
Station and making adjustments to the times of the other runs.

Amador Transit Summary Minutcs 3 10/ 3/ 19




AMADOR TRANSIT
draft

The Directors continued discussion on the Upcountry routes and it was suggested by Director
Forster to convene an adhoc committee to further evaluate the costs savings, ridership, and
determine what changes should take effect with the changes approved at the Public Routing
Workshop in September.

Ms. Amarant stated the changes that were approved at the workshop will be in effect in January
2020, and asked if all changes to be implemented could be done at the same time.

Linda Reedy, Amador Transit rider, asked if the Dial-A-Ride passengers that pay a higher fee
but utilize the fixed route buses, are included in the revenues of the Upcountry route? Director
Plasse and Ms. Amarant replied “yes” it is total revenue for the Upcountry route.

Motion: It was moved by Director Colburn, seconded by Director Forster and carried to
approve an Adhoc Committee (Director Atlan and Director Forster) with Amador Transit
Manager to evaluate the entire Upcountry route prior to next month’s board meeting before
eliminating any portions of the route.

Ayes: Forster, Colburn, Lewis
Noes: Atlan

Absent: Oneto

Abstain: Plasse

Claims:

Motion: It was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Director Colburn and carried to
approve the revised claims list,

Ayes: Atlan, Forster, Colburn, Lewis, Plasse
Noes: None
Absent: Oneto

Adjournment: At 10:18 a.m. the Chairman adjourned the meeting to Thursday, November 7,
2019 at 9:00 a.m. at the Amador County Transportation Commission Offices, 117 Valley
View Way, Sutter Creek, California. : '

Brian, Oneto, Chairman
ATTEST: Amador Transit

Recording Secretary

Note: Copies of referenced documents are available at the AT and ACTC offices.

Amador Transil Sumniay Minutes 4 . 10/3/19



AMADOR TRANSIT MONTHLY

SERVICE SUMMARY
September 2019
FY 19/20 Service Days
20

Sacramento 752
Upcountry 513
Plymouth 435
A - Shuttles 5-1 - 5-7 882
B - Shuttles 6-1 - 6-7 789
lone 431
Dial-A-Ride 1,558
Logisticare 49

Special Events -
TOTAL PASSENGERS 5,409
AV. DAILY 270
ADULT 1,624
SENIOR 644
PERSONS W/DISABILITIES 2,592
YOUTH 174
Non-Revenue-PCA 229
Non-Revenue - Child 21
Non-Revenue - Family Pass 76
Wheelchair 359
Bicycles 89

FARES PAID BY MONTH/DAY PASS

Monthly Pass 1,036
$6 Day Passes Trips 152
S6 Day Passes Sold 50

Cash Fares $3,266.72

FARES PAID BY PRE-PAID TICKETS
Pre-Paid Tix .50¢

Pre-Paid Tix $1.00 1,183
Pre-Paid Tix 51.25 -
Pre-Paid Tix $1.50 28
Pre-Paid Tix $2.00 91
Pre-Paid Tix $2.50 -
Pre-Paid Tix $3.00 141
Pre-Paid Tix $4.00 33
Pre-Paid Tix $7.00 33
Mileage
Revenue miles 23,304

Non-Revenue miles 1,819



NP AYIN ddv dVIN

g3

NYF

_’DN_.mv>n_|l BLBL A e BLLL Ad =t ht.m_.}n_llcll_

23d AON 120 d3as onvy nr

020Z/6102Z ¥V3A TVOSId
LISNVYL HOAvVINY

00se

0oov

00St

000S

- 00GS

0009

00S9

0002

- 0052

A
%L 9+

6T/8T Ad
wou} adueyy v

b-ERIEIREN

o<V NWULZ20WLUEWm

6102 ¥3g9IN31Ld3sS
SISATTVNY dIHSY3aiy



6T0¢ Joquardas

.
v
L=
<<
w

anoi F1LLAHS HLNOWA1d AYLNNOZdN

- mo.n- mcﬂ-

g9  SST  TST ™

&
B 55|

3

2
.

&
—

0or

nos

oot

00zt

0¥t

i1

o8t

6T0Z Joqwandas




Upcountry 2-1 152
2-2 . 103
2-3 155
2-4 103
Plymouth 3-1 168
3-2 267
Shuttle  5-1 83
5-2 229
5-3 126
5-4 99
5-5 117
5-6 170
5.7 . 58
6-1 95
6-2 103
6-3 125
6-4 112
6-5 96
6-6 188
6-7 70
lone 7-1 232
7-2 21
7-3 178
Sac Sac AM 262
Sac PM 490
- DAR 1607

Sp. Event

0
[Total | sa09]

September 2019

Upcountry
9%

Sacramento
14%

Plymouth
8%

Shuttle
31%




m v v =

DM @

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS
September 2019

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS

AMADOR TRANSIT

MONTH 4 12 TOTAL
AMADOR/SAC AMADOR/SAC

October 2018 119 264 140 229 752
November 2018 89 204 112 201 606
December 2018| 97 228 132 212 669
January 2019| 112 278 119 269 778
February 2019| 101 239 119 242 701
March 2019| 141 302 130 275 848

April 2019 118 258 128 271 775

May 2019 123 255 129 253 760

June 2019| 120 227 116 238 701

July 2019 130 251 142 272 795

August 2019| 117 236 146 251 750
September 2019| 114 232 148 258 752

Average Pass/day

Month of SEPT 2019(20sd)| 5.7 11.6 7.4 12.9 37.6

1250
1200
1150
1100
1050
1000
850
900
850

800

700

UL AUG SEP

e Y 15/17

—®=FY 17/18

JAN FEB MAR

7Y 18/12 ==@==FY 18/20

APR

MAY

F/Y 2019-2020




Ioves 000488 0268 PLy/SL/a0g padis - g Anr

gloz- 40"

£1'0.e8 EmE.c.m.._E PUB Y¥L/S./G0Z So 1 8l02-90
000$ 0 HIuow aup Joy sBeany
HA INNIATH-NON
w Jabusssed-g
00 sobuey piod 9661
026'004 (seB) €0 ML
61910°¢5 ANV SIUM [99UM [231S 19915 | 2L02-Z1
SLBLOTS G BL/I0L/SZZ SAUIL O ‘8L0Z -2k
75°9228 ysem Jed 0] oo pue sfuayieq z peoeidey 6102 - 20
00°0$ boe tpuoly auy sop abesjipy
HA IANIAZE-NON
- Jabuassed-g
0ao Xt OSP4 1
61761 (seb) Z01# MYL
96°EE6°1S5 001513 - Jojeuls)|e pedeldey S10Z - 60
00EPLS  juswuBle ‘S10j0. JUOL pauIN} ‘Sdl ¥ '9LM/G2/5ZT ‘s  aoeday Sl0Z -0l
£L79L8 B[00 JO UO[[BD) | g Uielu PUE ‘}2q OV 1e3s0uusy) ‘dwnd Isjep peoelday 6L0Z- L0
mw.ﬁ.mma . BElE0L # wo>_o>c_ Joyoop m.mm_m.soucs... oo Ysj peoejday 6102 - 90
00'03$ o . ) FHEL YU U} 104 aBeapy
HA ANNIATY-NON
- 1aBusssed-g
] ] aao ueqINgng AaYo +o
0008 BB Y-INd 610Z - 60 00'L ZLL'sel (se6) Lol# L
an h.._%._m._wh o ¥3IN31d38 0216102 Ad
TIOAND | o o | (Reas w1) 510z AInp 9ouss pauliopad gg1¢ Buipssaxg sqor seeq SHNOH | sloznsiealose | suew aip ogewcmny,
0 sz Ane| ‘0 610Z NITWF LIS JO YIION 10} POULIOMIE BdUEUSIUIRY UV | Aprel 12RUOR0 | NOLAROSIA F10MHIA




os'og

0003

05/ Lo au) Jof abzaiy
INNIATH-NON
- IoBuassed ¢ ‘oL
oaoe NYAVHYD 39000 L1
52z (=B} g0z wn
95995 9599%
659 o sy} Joy abeay
INNIATI-NON
. 1eBuassed § ‘O
oue NVAYHYD 39000 6}
BLIEI1S 619593 B2£/220029% # 9910AU| 'saln MaN § gLoz-g0
0US6rS  JIedel Beq e abpop JaU5e| pue jjeoal Uneig BL0Z-50
00°0%
SiZlL Ypuow suy Joy afeagu
. IaBuassed & “op-p
NYAVHYD 39600 5
olue]
SES'vE (sef) B0Z4 NYA
1802
¥3AN3LdIS 0Z/6L0Z Ad :
N n . & j . SUNOH GLZNCIE0I0 | SUBYD a1} DeLIOIAY,
owp 0 ool (fean) u)) 510z AInp sowis pauuopad og 14 Buipeesxy sqop ssjeq MIVdIy |seBupeermauopo | NoLLdMOSIA TTOHIA

o guozhmp| ‘HE 6107 MIGWILJIS JO YU 10} PSULIOMSS BoUBUSIUIE




2L'90E 218 00'60FS s8]} J99]3 paoedey 910z - €0
19z paisnipe pue ‘5apuilfd dois Jjo1 JEINo 1| o/ paoeidad 1102 - €0
00clvs - dels apis Jaaup o) diedal 110Z - €0
6vZEr'IS  QLM/GL/STZ S "Seu sAup % Buusa)s soejday 1102 - 20
200558 seupUsslg ) 910z - 80
93688 . 0SSZrZaMY ‘sai eAuq 810z - 50
S69BES  TWMSH p6EL84 SOI0AU| JUBILIBI PUE SBUIYSNG Uiy 8L0Z - 60
01818 9A01p 188 '181500q 33EIq DliNEIPAH PaoBdsy g8L0c-0L
002928 LEZSYOr # 80/0AU| SUOISSIUEL | pawWeIBold suyeH BL0Z - [0
BRBEDES  LOISS|WSURLL WYY 61L0Z - L0
seeves  shelind g pue Jeuolsus) ‘Yieq Wgy B1L0Z - 20
(WIBEES - 6/Gp0r# 2010AUL 10108IUL 64 B 4T PUE JOLSAUGD JSAIRIED PesEdRl SUUBH DIIZIB 6102 - S0
Z0Z$  9LUGLISTT SaI IselS g BLOZ - 90
Y5623
L Yjuopy suy Joj abeapy
. a4 ¢ sebudssed-g),
~zhals J3qMosuciien og 6LOZ - 60 510
0768 1Ol jeng wey BLOZ - 60 050 000 BIowaLg £
Ziors  Asleg Xy Pue uew psoeidey 6102 - 60 080 88568 Psor  jog#sng
1502 Sueys
mahﬁwssu oo {Ke1n w) 510z Ainr mu:_muhwﬂwn,ww_a 051$ Buipasax3 sgop sageq SHMOH | Bopeas 0| N
o srorkinp| %% 6L0Z ¥IGWILATS 50 YIUOY SO} PAULIOLISd BILURUSIUIEY Hlvd3y N aea




20265'¢ L8 00'60t% s8.)} 19913 paoelday gL0c-€0
00°258$ Anunoo %oeq 9LY/G2/5ZZ SN SAUP peoejday SLoz -0l
00°291% 4818000 DI[NEIPAH 910z - 10
900118 - Jredad toﬁ [eoL1o9|2 Joy AxayD) eley o) Juss 910¢ - S0
98'8685 1V AHINNOD MOvE 91 H/G2/522 STHIL Hv3Iy 4102 -60
09°G/%3 1H 91 ¥5/2/82Z SAYIL ¥331s 8102~ S0
89'¥5H$ NImeH Z8E L84 8oj0AUL JSWUBIY pue Buysng E._< oQuo) 2102 - 60
ge'ge1e SMI0YS Jesy pue juold 8L0c - 60
02928 £6.FFO0r # ad10AUy uoissjwsuel) o Jondwoo weiboid-a1 suyeH gLoZ- L1
¥285L'es  Jeuoisua | “sAs|nd J8ipl ‘Yaq uew ‘eqn) v_o;mn__u 1o ‘uoissilisuel] paoejdoy 8L0Z- L1
00'716% Wblpesy weaq moj 1ybiy BLOE - 20
96'Ei8s 9L/HSL/GEZ sBalt sAUg Bl0Z - 20
vL'i618 1318009 0IPAH axeIg 60z - ¥0
BZ0RLS suyeH o ued og sy payddns Usuel] Jopewy 610z - 50
STUST'S  8ELSHOr #8010AU| sfeubis wing ou uo U6y axeig Bupied pasoufielp suyey B6LOZ - 50
e66vl'Ls  sOnid moif ¢ pue snpow Bryd mo|B paoejdas pue pasoubei eyep| m_o_>Mm_w NI BLOZ - 80
STIE0'IS  8S.LE # 90I0AU] Arayd ele S Pamo] 8oiAeg Jo Ing 6107 - 30
95°LLS
Emn_‘ YIUop a3 Joy wmmm_ms_
v am ¢ sobusssed-g)
0ao BloAYd L
861LLS 430 Jo suojjen ¢ 6L0T - 60 G0 53706 @s910  Z0ck sng
1500 . .
m>:%w=_8 oo (Rea uf) gL0zZ Anp muc_mﬂw%muwwn 051$ Buipseoxg sqor sejeq MM.DOz e o m:ﬁumﬂ_mﬁmmss
N 610Z ¥ITWILIS 1O YIUO 4O} PAULIOHSY SOUBLSIUE a3y P 30K




009518 pihy pue Buleag ‘|ess Yeys ajze '10jo) Jeal WBu ‘sped syelq Jess pue Judly page|day 910z - 60
Q0REE’ES  $9Ul1 Jes) AQUNOD MIEG %9 S J28IS 7 910z - 60
00°EZH$ paoedas suue jouos seddn ys pue by 2L0Z -2l
009225 SELESGH ANI TENUSIaYIP 0) Buueaq Jes) ‘uoiutd Buy paoejdas eEp L10Z- 10
00°064% Jojos sxjerq Bl "seoys sxelq Bunled paoeldey 2102 - 10
00'L5¥$ 9L/g//qze padis ‘sauy Jeig £102-20
002918 A0LIW X8AUOD JaAMD nmom_n_m._ 210Z-¢0
¥6°082$ Josuas paads feaym pue gny JyBu Juos) aoeday Loz - .vo
90828 $I0j0) ple sped aye.q Ul soejday L102-+0
L9928 Japuliko dajs ||ou Joino Yif o/m paoedeoy 210Z - 80
A4 sall} eAUp _ 210Z-90
NS DNIFIILS HIMO "HILS00d OHAAH “100IX3A ‘*UALTH HIV *HOL1VIavy 210Z-0L
£9 LS 9L/SLISSZ LH AHLNNOD N340 VL L0z - 0L
8991EIS  MNVL 430 ¥PH "HOOd ALMING DONILYHYIA V.LIVIN INONH 285285 # IDI0ANI 210z-21
59°997% S30HS DIVHT DNV 1437 A3DV1dIY ANY 9O IMvHd ¥vao L102-21L
00'LEZS "Ase WBY pesy ys| paoejdal 8102 - €0
06289'lS 9898 AU “Josuag XON paoe|day "elleyy 0} JUSS S8POO Q| *43Q AYjEnb Jood 810Z - €0
wc.mmw.ﬁ sng _umton_mcmb IoUBUIULIEW 0Z9P# mu_o>r= yonup 1% Y IngayYy pua ._mmm_ 8102 - €0
09'581$ ONISNOH X0d aNY 3SOH HNIYIALS HAMOL HPY 8L0z- 50
92'969% 1v AMLNNOS MOV 9LM62/522 ¥ 810z - S0
m#.mm#._.w uafial PIp pue Loﬁom—c_ pRiielb)] Umom_aw._ mmwmmm # 00_02.: L_mn_wh BB 810 - L0
720553 Aunog oeg 914/52/622 solll o1 _ 8102 - §0
om.\.wm,ww ACOP ) m:_a U@«omccoue 259/ 65# 9d10AU| Emym\aw uotssie _uw.__maw.h .mesn .w 102 - 60
00°005$ BSG66G # S210AU| JUsWade|dal yuel 430 AraU0 epey 2102-01
9e9818 SHI0Us Jeay pue o4 6L0Z- 10
0z 0zch B6L/GL/5ZZ SaIl Joa]S HRy 6LOZ - 20
00°056% 0E69Z # 9010AU 41 dOUS 1 O} UCSHIR[ JSIUSD [BIIPSAF WO PIMA 6102 - 80
YT 682 1%
9e'e$ 43qJosuoes z'g 6L02 - 50 510
95°LIS 430 Jo sugjes 6102 - 60 510
000558 1V 012uS0 [BS1paly] UOSYOET WO pamo] 9xalg Yoy 6102 - 60 000
A4S Asse JBH Wy ASSY WO pesy 1ubry 6L0Z - B0 510 8572 TRUOW 3y oy aBeajty
0198 Heg pue sAgjind Jojews))y Jossaidicn Oy gy ooig H_mm 6107 - 60 052 - ajm ¢ soBuassed-g)
00°0% 22198 Y-Nd 6102 - 60 00t 0ao RImsy3 £l
00°0% W ujog e peH ijedsd ug 1no WBY 6102 - 60 060 90v'val PSR lopEsng
1500
ayinwng | SR (Ae1 w) m-%«mﬁwﬁﬁ:_m pauuopiad o514 Buipesaxg sqor|  saq SHMOH. | shanernio S onanoead
-0} %%% fnp | 14890 divd3d ’ T10IHIA

B10Z YIFWILJIS JO YO IO} PaULIOpDd SoUBURUIRH




Z0°6/9'9eS 00'5¥e$ 6¥Z$ DAQIP 159} 'seyelq pajq “SPEd pue SIC0M ayelg wiol) padejdey - zg >__% S0z - 10

000LYS 0/¥$ 914/52/5GT sem Jssig - L1 Anp SL0Z- 20

00023 S'202$ SSUSRER UIBI PUE XNY Peoeiday - | 100 SL0Z- 0l

0082218 21'8Z2L$ sedIL Aunod ¥org 91 MfG/ISZE @ - | 1D0 5102 - 01

0072918 £91$ J9ys00q 0ipAy exeiq peoejdsy - 0 AON gloz- 1

00'60v$ 9LU/GL/SST ‘S s0ag 9L0Z - 10

1509 HIAWI 1438 02i610C SUIBYD BT} AR,

E_hﬁwszo 10 Wuow | A4 (Ae1o ur) §L0Z AInr 9oujs pewiopisd 061§ Bupseoxg sqop|  sejeq MM_M_MH se Bupeo puiopg | NOLLAROS3a
-ocloz e | 1400 6L0Z YIFWI LIS jo Yoy Jo) pauLopad sdurusuIBp v ) F10MH3A




AT

SEBTLS 0076 padis 9LM/G//GST Seul SAUp paoeidey §L0Z - L0

o029l PINl} pappRY "J8jsooq olpAy exelq paoejday GL0Z-2ZL
008221 "saui 2AuQ pue Jads paok(day 9.0z - €0
00'899% Loy pue Jojelpel syl s[eas Jossaudwoo o/e ‘asoy s/d JOIB[MLINOY £ 9LOZ - 0
00'652% pajieisul jjog aalp pue dund Buusals jamod map 9L0Z - 01
00'58Z'l$  S@NBAUP ¢ ‘seun Jeels g paoe|day 9L0Z - 21
(AT S 914/52/52Z S, Aunoo uedo Buusals Z 2102 - 40
930565 S AIMIL IANG ¥ _ L10Z- 0L
89818 ¥31SO0E OUAAH IHVHE A3V TdIY 8L0Z- L0
2626c8  Jusunsnipe exeiq Bupped ‘spinjd ‘sess ‘siojoy ‘sped ayesg esy 810z - 90
LE6l$  sJojos pue sped Syeiq ol 8L0Z - Z0
8TSIY'I$ s "seun eAUp pue 1ea)s paoeday 810Z - 20
9e'GRLs  uonoadsul | DAA "SHO0US gAY Jesy pue Juolg 810Z - 60
PS0LSZS  GOQ0L # 9010AU| S1SpUS) JYBU pue ya 8Lz - 2L
PLBEYIS  $OO0L # 9210AU S19pUS) Us| pue deo pug “nedss Apog gLOZ -2l
SL8918  SUUBH SI¥SPOr # 9210AU| USS 8y alejnoied 610Z - €0
G/'991% HO wng mum_:o_tma mymf_m:mmmh _uc.m IPOD Sleao m:r_mI mwoN. -£0
ow.momw sjeay uonanpal Umom_nw.“ apoo suonetsp mc_m.:w woo.cw agqno | 6LOZ - €D
mm.omvw Ole s|eas saoys ayelq .mmmcmz _wmc_._mwn_ .«Oor_m o_n_sob ape hmm.m 6L0OZ - €0
vrogges BB pasusbey pue 430 palledsy ‘4)q Jeal JiNgsy 61L0Z - ¥0
SrS9lS  9L/GL/GTT 2dn Jsels 1ybry 6L0Z - #0
.ov..gwm w_nm..__mamh 1ou Ua| ul m.__.;o_.__:n_ .wm.__“_ Jag)s Mol 7 pajeisuy| 6 _.ON =20
856088
€T L% 433 so suojeb g2 BLOZ-60 G0
69°01% dJ3QqJo suojes /¢ 6L0Z-60 510
05°06$ lieq dej Ajsjes sjqeioenal Jebuassed Yy 6LOZ-60  0L0
0268 84 jeng | 6LOZ-60 S0
99'18% 48314 | pue puAsuel} 41V JO SUD 9 6L0Z-60 S0
0003 0VIAIBG V- BLOZ-60 05T £61'C tuow o} sBeapy
00°0% UQ »oeq alj vmg_mam._ mnd puUE 3li} mou PBAOUIDY 8L0C - 60 050 v oﬁsmhomcwmwmn-m_.
oo.ow .__Mn_m._ 40J1N0 Juas uo i mau ind 241} Jead Jsing Ul yog G6LO¢ - 60 (11444 0ao Bonayn g1
0g'1v98  s1e2ApooB 91/67/6ZZ Sall| eAuQ 6L02-60 050 6105} Bs2g  Zopgsng

1802
mawm.hﬁua:o. mww__.a:w._%__mm (Reis up) Loz Anp ou:%wm.w_%..wow_wa 051.$ Buipasaxg sqor sejeq m_m_qmwﬂ Ll zmn_“__m__w_ MM M%%Mﬁ«mﬂ
d0}3500 6L0Z YIAINT L3S JO U J0) PSULICHISY aouRUJUIRY .




VTSRS 00FSHS %0015 WOl S,19LY/5/SgZ sall) Ieaig _ §102 - 60

009524 1812009 JjucipAy Sxeig SLOZ- LL
006188 " sauL sAug peseidey 9102 - €0
00°8ib$ Padis jou ‘s sau Jeeps 7 910z - 60
00viL$ 84 's850y §d Z JOJBIPEL ‘Yoo ey pade|dey oL0z -2l
001428 pad2|das JopuljAo dojs<00l 13160 W[ /AR eVIAIBS 'Uonoadsul Nd 9L0Z2-2)
SL9218 Woqiauosusi gy - ~Log-€0
19°708% G299G# aoloAUl ‘sijedas AnayD exey LLOZ-€0
197268 9LM/GL/GTE ‘BoUBeq 'padis 1 H S 'SaR SAlQ 2102 -€0
0£°0919 ALNVHEYM HIVdTH 893 : 1102 - 80
921198 S3HIL WIS L10Z-21
99°069% 9E/62/522 STHIL HIAHA AI0vIday 8L0Z- Lo
00°6/E$ 1V AQ Uy pamoy sng suo| o 3 gg AemyBiy o} 2o pec. 81L0Z - 20
06'26E'LS  2SZOBS #IDIOANI NIOTH Z XON H%H SISONDVIT Y.LIVIN 8L0Z - 50
FL PR Sal 1o91s |H 914/5//52Z ¢ 8L0¢- 40
9e°981S SHO0US Jeas pue Jug4 ' 2L02- 40
S69FES 6128# 9010AU JuBWILBY pue Bulysng wue jequoo paoe|day 8102 - 860
0E°60¢8 099Or # 221A0UI SUYeH JUSWSNIPE 8Xelq Bunjleq 8102 - 0L
99°667% PINY axetg 'plo Jeab 'sooys aye.lq ‘si0]od ‘sped ayrIg paoe|day 21L0Z2- 0L
H90L8  Jio ey Yeq Yauorsus) ‘'sAnd ‘sieas aopo ‘dwod oV Yey 8L0zZ- L1
96°tpes 91-HG//5ZZ 1v AN ¥oBq salll oaud 8l0c-21
L0'LESS BA0ID 159 9IS 8] LWWIE JB|PI PUE X0f J88b BULeslS wey BL0Z - €0
Sallg Jaleay ._ww‘_ 2y} IO 380 Jajeay |ejswl mamcw b Umum_n_m& 6L0C - ¥0
87 00%% H3Q pue JolelBY Hey 6L0Z-+0
0512828 evfeuq Bupired paysnipe g g Jeal YINgal GOg0 Lok SOI0AUI ENEI 6102 - 50
£9'6578 - JSpuad jouo) puey _ 6102 - 90
£9'6528  uapued jaquoD pueH - 6102 - 90
$2°895% ¢ Josuas duia} Buner ap ssoufien pue BuiwesBond oy uolssisuer | 610Z-90
95°069'1S  AnSUD el L6619 #8010AU| paieds) pue pasouBeg Jood ANEny BL0z- 40
29°0v$ wejsAs palireyosy dwo) Oy WY WeisAs Dy pajenoeng 610Z - L0
152048 Joaiut 43 03 aam AIne L0919 # SOI0A] EYEN SPOD UBISSIUSUES | 610z - 80
90'96% _ .
Z118 430 1o suojes g'g 6102 - 80 510
oo.cwm SoIA8S Ul ¥oeqg ‘apoo uoIssilsuel] sliely ) vaN - 60 000 wmm.w LRUOLE o) mmmm__E
BLFS seBuey sdid 18] pue s0IBS Y-INd 6L0Z-60  00¢ e ajm ¢ eBussed-g|
ocdw Uo Xoeq aJit Um.__mnw._ nd PUE i mau PaAOWsy 6L0Z - B0 050 0ao RPodAayd L
00'0$ Jiday Jof Juss Uo aug meu Ind sur) Jeal Jaysem yIm Jjog 6L0Z-60 080 65228l Bs3la  goiEsng
1809 - ]
W g o (Ae1o wi) s1L0z Aine 8=_m~hwwwwwwa 051$ Buipasoxg sqor sopg | SUMOH | NN ol e
suoz A | o400 610Z ¥AAWALAIS JO YIUOH IO} PAULIOHIS] SIUBUSIUIEN VAR | reucpo




05°8LLY2S

00VEPE  SLH/SL/OGE SN Jee)s pade|day S10Z- L0
004Ses sBuliesq pue 'A|nd Ja(p; Auoisua) Jleq Yaq 'dwnd Jsiem ‘10)e|pel pasejday GL0Z - 80
00°9%5§ sHed WI0 LWim s)I09 gL pue sBnjd sheds g paoeldey Sl0Z- 1L
00'0sL$ BA0IP 158} UOSUSS Sy pode|dey §LOZ- 2l
00°g62s sieysed Apeg ameayy 9102 - #0
00°'F5S F0'PEYE %0038 WO padis 9L UG /S6Z Saul JaSIS pase|daY - | AInp S102- 10
00618 6183 AQUNCO YoBY 914/S//5ZT - € AON SL0Z- 1L
00°862% shuysng wue [eauos Jaddn paoedas AL0Z - ¥0
006s1e lojol 49| ‘'sped aye.q Jeal paog(day Loz - 0
00'¥86% sued umo palldang "asol s/d pUB IcieipEy 9LoZ - 20
006685 Joqe| “JalscoqepAyssoy s/d pue Jolepel adedal 08 SULBH 9L0z - L0
00S0Z8  soMeWEm XNy pue ulew 9102 - £0
00'8LYS 884l 128)s |H Anunoa yoe q 2 8102 - 60
00°9£88 LH Alunoo joeq ‘sauil Ajunos yoeq ¢ 910z - 60
00 Lsvs SLY/GL/GTE Sau eEIg L10Z - 20
L0'kezs dwepeay 13| soejdey ZI0g - €0
620088 SJa15C0q eYeiq mau pue sped sxfeld Juoy maN LL0ZT - +0
[P LH 8. 91Y/G2f5zT 524 Jasig L102- 40
SEL0LIS  9Lu/BL/SEE 'saun sAug LI0Z - 40
19L¥es HILTIS WY "AATHD FONYINNOIHIL £1L0Z-80
SO'065% 440NYNG LSNvHXE ONY YOLDAMN] 430 30V 1d3Y Z1GZ - 60
00BLLEE  9FLOFD # ANI AAIHD SONYWHOANSH LINGTy TvILNIHIAI0 uvTy LI0E-2)
A ONISMNOH Y271 HIv 8l0Zz-20
001568  SIUILIAMA 8L0Z-%0
[ PBBSES # 2010 BLEW AQ siiedal WasAs Buljocy) 810z - 80

06828  TIMSH DOTLE # S0I0AU} USWUBIY PUE TUICT [[Eq Jom0| paosiday 81.0¢ - GO

000¥8$ 2210109 # 2010l EXEN AA9YD Uoiosdsy| “Jig gL0z- 11

1828 9GBFPOr # AUJ ONSOUBE(] SULEH "Peq UOISS|WSUEL]. 801035 Jo NG 8L0Z -2l

LSS OPEOL #8010AU sjSWaS dea pus doy Jess Jedddn paoeiday 2L0Z-Z)

S2e98  Waishs O pabiegoey . BL0Z - L0

9vigd  JOUEIS HgY 610z - 1§

577928 Jeuoisus) pue sAa|nd Jap! ‘Yeq ‘sely iy 6l0z-10

002928 uoIssisuRl | LQ Wo3 pawesBiold 97050l # 2010AU1 SUYEH BLOZ- L0

BEE8LZS  dLv 40 SHb puossiusURI] Hpy BrHOZ- 10

03€0c$  J9jesH uepnpay Wey Br0z- 86

0U'rlES  96SLOL £ 8210aU) 20p SSBIG plBjyspuUIM paoe|dey BLOZ-¥0

9288¥S  PINM PR SINU Z X0q Buuaals Wy 8L0Z-F0

0rOKSE  QLISL/GZZ SeI IAuQ BEOZ-G0

SEGIEIE  GYOOPOr #MUI SUUBH Zf Josueg XON Paowiiay fe)3 Holnumfoly BL0Z -0

G0Ze - 9LHG//GZT SaNl JslS wsy BL0Z - Z0

i
9688 WISISAS DV HRH UMINR Dy peq dou Dy BLOZ-6C  000L 88 oW e Joy aBrairg
0008 3amod Jo $50] 8Os Buimo|g SUINSSIWT 89IA8S 10 110 BIOZ-60 000 - ajm ¢ saBuassed-g|
2t Ry BI0Z-60  §H0 000 mlomay) £y
seehs opeg GNd 6L0Z-60  00% L96'5YL ;s8I tOpEsng
1509
mawﬂ._n__m_h:u mww_n.__“_m__._.%w s {feasy w) 1.0z Ane ou:_mwmwﬁhﬂwwg 051$ Buipassxy sgop sapeg mmeqn__Mﬂ et hhm“wmwmmﬁ%ﬂ«mw
sz hnr | HED 6102 YIGIWILJIS 40 LHUOIY 10§ PAULIOPEY BoURLILIRYY ; RELOPG .




EVRZLBES  GOVSYS$ 9L¥/G2/5aE SaUy Jam|s paoeidey SL0Z - 20

004523 sBuueaq pue ‘A|ind Ja|p| Jaucisus) eq 4eg ‘dwnd Jsjem ‘i0jeloe) pase|day GLOZ - 20
00°5ha3 sped IWFO Yim €100 0} pue sBrid sieds ), padejdsy SLoc-LL
00°05L% 3ADJP 158] “J0sUaS JyIN pace|dey SL0Z-2l
002628 siaxseb “Apog amouy 910z - ¥#0
D0¥5YE +O'PSPE 1201s woy padis gLys//gee seu) Jeals uoum_n_mw_ +L Alnr SL0Z -0
Q0¥S¥S . 9L/G2/06E seuy Jasls pace|day SKoZ - 10
005829 sBuneaq pue ‘And Jajp| Jeuoisusl aq Yaq ‘dwnd Jejem uoieiper pase|dsy GLOZ - 80
00°9¥5% sked W30 yiw 1100 g pue sBnjd yeds gL nwum_nmm SLOZ- L1
000518 BA0IP 158) UOSUBS Jyiy peoe|day slog-<i
002628 spsed Apeq emoiy) aLog - o
00'9LS'ES  SOLbE# somAul *sedai suley aLozZ - #0
00'00v% doys o} pemo) snq “pajiey .wmc_._mmn ICIELLIZYEYS0| PIED (o) OF (8D pEOd 210z - 280
00°5ZF$ 8dE} SIS PUB $SBUIBY Blim SdI PUB Gl US PIRYS T ojeusie paoe|dey 9L0Z - 80
00°88¥$ sauf tealg 910z - 80
000283 1y Aaunad oeq ¢ 'seug anup 9102 - 60
0001z puoy Heddnp wos Aq nedsl £pog emoay L 102 -G0

¥FO5ZS *ES| |00 8501 Jojeay paseda: pUR J0ss2udIIeS /Y Jeal paorday 210z -90
BFSLE'LS  saunsauq pue ssalg LL0Z-90
60'984% 850y Jajesy & pue §1100 s6n[d yeds 7 Joje1pe. n.mum_n_m._ FAR A ]
6ees LINNOHD HIBAMNY QIDVITY TIVL Did ONY HOLYNYIALTY G20V IdIN 4102 -80
I6'1968 212 saum X0 pasedsd LEZELO #oa0aul Brid weds umolq sedel aubiua suyey 8L0Z - 20
WSS 9gLyrOr ANI suyey £q saedesjueiooo Buisn pue yBnes Buuuns auibus 2L0Z - L0
8189878  /Ze¥FOr # S0I0AU] paoejdal subua ‘suyeH gL0Z - 80
BI'S8ENS  sawy 1y Anunoo speg v peds 11 z Loz - 60
60°6/£S SOl OZ @A0JP )8, J0SS2.diw0 QY Juoy paoe|day 8L0Z2 -0l
Th'e5ls LUoums ayelq ews] palsnipe sBuiysng Teq ABms Jead 'SNO0US JBDy 6LOZ- 10
297053 yonms by Boy .mv_mw‘ﬁ yooys sbuiysng Jeq Lems ‘siojod wolq 6L0Z - _.o.
076913 Buisnoy Jayy ary 6LOZ - LO

BEBYDLS  1ess SIoAlg Mgy ‘BLOZ- 40

[OvOrS - auesicez sauL suay - 6L02-20 .
BL6BE'LS

I
018L% aing WBipeay ye 6102 - 60 510
Y8485 99G6E#H AU HI0M puUS JU0IL UIOT e Jemal It Wuswubily pus Juoig 6L0Z - 60 o5e 0L} Yauo auyj oy oBesyy
elsges Jeq Aems pue Ui Belp Jsino pue Jsliuj POY 9IL Hgy - 6102 - 60 ooe e Jym 7 Jebuassed-g)
cLees shisied XNy Due Wew paoe[doy 6L0T - 60 050 oo pioq 60
0003 B0IAISS Y- B6LOZ-80  00¢ orr'sie (£28) sk sng,
1509 )
¥Iaw3Ld3s 0ZI610T Ad GEOZIVE/SD
a3 s oo | {Reasy u) 50z Anp eours pautioged ggL4 Bupeeaxg sgop sag | SUNOH | e N S s,
r 043509 6102 YWIFINI LIS J0 LIUOK JO} PaLLIoLad 9oUeuSILIR UV | =pwong

GLOZ Ajnp




5vE8'21  00vS6S pedeos SaU) SANC G'ZZH/04/95Z SLOZ - 20
00°'1.26% desss g'ZZI/0L/SSE ‘S8In SAUD & 9L0¢-+0
00'6818 yuey sfins uejoos panelds. 9102 - S0
00'668°L$  Peose. i ‘seM sIS Z LLOZ-20
2GELL'LS  semLeanq 2i02-90
£5'PRLS Jossaidwod o/e Juoiy 2102 - 10
8€78LTS Ll0Z -0l
G/58% §'Z2y/0L/552 S3IL ¥33LS L10e€-2L
026188 lossaudwod OV fesy . 810z - 90
20'15/% Heys Buues)s Jaddn paoerdss uwnfos Bupesls paaowey “doul uioH 8102 - 20
G€'0/8% 95Z62200299 % VAU §'TZ/0LISCE 8102 - 80
ZV'56z'es Jredsy ded Jau09 Y6y doy Bunured yoni) SINepP-0EEZE # 9010AU) SLOZ- L]
8€°0/1% Jsuosus) Jjoq peoe|dey _ 6L0Z - 90
96°901%
69°01$ 430 jo suopeo 2'g 6L0Cc-60 S0 618l Uuoy sy Jo} sBeapy
95'L1% 43a jo suojet ¢ B610¢ - 60 G0 .
0018 sdus dijs ey Jeaup paoejdes enjb pue sdus diis pjo PaACLUSY 6L02-60  S¥0 000 leAeid frou3 y10z
INAL so1M98 g-Ald 6102 - 60 0oe por'ezl {izsaip)  gos#sng
1900 Y3an3Ldas 0Z/61L0Z Ad mm:OI. 6Lozjoe/so SWEYD 2113 DGRUIOIN
g_wmmoewmo 10 Yuop (Reao un) 510z AInp souis pauuoped gL Buipesaxg sqor sapeq M1 10 se Buipeas zo_.._.”___mo.mym_ %m..o?y
1033809 6102 YIFGINI LTS JO YIUO 10} PSULIOMSd duURURUIR AIVdIA | smewopo

§L0Z AIne




VLUYTIS  0092/8 W Swels/peoueleq/psiuncw Ho0)s oy §ZZI0L/GEE Sai) sAup peddenay 9102 - 20
00°068$ padiS §'Z2M/04/G5T ‘Saup J0a)g 8 9102 - 2o
00°65E$ saueneq Lo dnoib g 9102 - 30
£e0//e predaid-desal ‘ssuy salp 910zZ - 80
191688 saly Jaalg 9102 - 80
00Z8L% aBewep sigeiredaiur) "aJ) aAlp apISw ya| pase|day aL0Z - 80
00°081% salisyeq paoeldai Wby suiBus yoaya aysoubeig 21L0Z - LO
£6°6/818  §22L/S5T ‘Saun Jee pue Lol Z102 -90
00'8668 31T YIHLYIHE ISYIHUNYED ATV Idas ANV GISONOVIA MONYL YL TIa L10Z- 860
SGBIETS  WIVAIM MIONMLHOITNS V1730 "1SISSY OFNL 2102 -2}
z1'eels aT1IHSANIM LL02-21
£2°109% L'GLZ1LLL800Y # S210AU| “Yony eya( 0 Juss ‘uo 1yBy Buiuiem aeig 8102 - 0L
#0075$ ‘PINId4 9¥eug JapujjAo axelq Jo)sep 8102 - 0L
00°085$ Aeij Mspheg 8L0C -2l
GRS S'ZeH0.L/GGE sall 1eslg 8L0g - ¢l
T6'9Z.8 §'22/02/G5¢ dedal salfj Jleay 6102 20
96'607% 19%sED pue sy Bunissls Jamod Jejscoq olpAy m.v_m.B Y] 6L0Z - ¥0
£ 8078 Splejied @pi Jie ya| pue W6 uocisuedsns Jeal paoe[dey 6102 - 90
00°eR8s pab.eyoal pue pade|dsy "peq 10ssa:dluos oY Jeay _ 6L0Z - 80
VoA L0-E2E£GE800d# AUl DBAY O) UMOP LU 109fe Joumybiay ejjaq ea1nSs U 610¢ - g0
7 0v8
av1sg 430 Jo suojies) 5 6102 - 60 Gl'0
Syl 43¢ jo suoyeb g 6L0Z - 60 GL'0
00'8$ uBis uopeunsep punose pejeas pue dwejo OSOH HeY 610¢ - 60 00'L A
pLives sAlspeg XMy pue ulew paoejday 6L0Z-60  §1°0 €08’ Yluop syy toy ebeajiyy
662¢$ Jo) jon4 6l0c-60  SI'O -
€2°06% IS)H UC UIdS | puB S1V 40 SIHD 0L 610Z - 60 050 000 [BARID ArSUD 107
0003 89IM9S V-INd 6102 - 60 00e L00°LEL (;esa1p} g4 sng

1509 _

Y3gNILdIS 02/610Z Ad

m>_.mpm._@_:u 10 Yuow (Rea ui) g1.0z AInp 2ou1s pswniopiad 0614 Buipssoxg sqor sapeq | SUNCH w% wmﬂmﬁ%ﬁ SUIEy 81l apeioIny,

e | “o1is0 610Z ¥AAWI LIS 1O YIUOJ 10} PAULIONSY SOUBUSIUIEIN VA | sepuopo | NOWLAOS3AIIIHI

§10Z Anp




L0'Z60LS

00°051L3$ uonejeisul plsiyspuim o . : 81L0Z-90
19'G61$ £1-£156683004 .mo_o.>c_ ‘_wc__E@_.m._n_ Psiun pleiyspuipa 8102 - 90
CClplS 430 WA pa(yeY “Asse Jiun BUIPUSS 7 1pEay 40 weY 6102 -50
Lol
€87'L Uauopy au) soy ebiea)iy
[ARVES 43 jo suo|es y5'¢ 6L02-60  SI0 0ao ‘supyblasl 1107
0008 AINVHHYM doul suss pinjj Jspesy piny 1sneyx] jesaig 6L0C-60 091 966°€E (tesamm}  cogy sng
1502 '
LELELEEL GZ/6102 AL 6L0Z/0EI60
m>_wﬁm<wm~o_”5u 10 Yo {Redg ur} 510z AInr @duls psuwoped gg1$ Bulpssaxg sqop soeg | SHNOH 1 peas zﬂmﬁ =i u_ﬁes_sﬁ
slozhmp | 04800 6102 YIGWALJTS O YIUOIN 10} PSULIOpS Y SOLRUSUIBIY VA | sepoucng dIROSIAFTIEA




vll'ed

£8Cire L¥280£SZ0 # 9210AU] Jiedal e8| jJuB|00Y) "shyg 7-Y 6L0g - €0

08'78L% g-Nd _ 2102 - 2L

021965 5'61/04/SEZ Seu eACl Ued B10Z - £0

097888  §'6L/0L/SHE Seun 1991 6102 - 90

ZAYE] Bury O pue Jspes 430 6L0Z - 20

0V68ES  BUO MOU BL UM JOLIWI BT MY 6L0Z - 20

[ANTA .

67'6% 43Q Jo suojlesy g'¢ 6L0Z-60 G0 vl Yoy 3y 10 aBea)iy

08'63 43a o suojen ¢ 6L0Z-60  S10

1988 430 jo suojjeb ¢ 6L0Z-60 L0 000 ¥INFLHDIZNS 2107

0008 uogoedsui sxelg 6LOZ-60 051 199'97 (lesetp)  90g# sng
1900 . [uawaLaas 0Z/610Z Ad 610205550

mawm.d:o__.,_:o 4O \pUop (Rean w) 510z AN 2ouls psunopiad o514 Buipssoxy sqop ssgg | SUNOH josebupeay | SUiEHR SR JpELIONY,

| 10330 610Z ¥IFWI LIS JO UHUON 10} petiLIopiag SouRUSIUIEN UV | “umouopo | NOIARDSIA FTOMHIA

SLOZ Ainp




L90I5ES

ks

050063 sfuspieq om) paoejdey 2L0Z - 1L
Y72LS seJ) JoAuQ Jeay 66 8102 L}
Y888 G'61/02/SkZ POdIS “Seul JS8)S MaU g | 6L0Z- 10
22'9¢8% BUry O pue Jun Bulpuss pue ispesH 43 peoejdey 6102 - 90
616618 sped o)|elq Jeal pue Juol 6L0Z - /0
02'295$ $9ll ] desay §'61/02/0tT 610T - 80
95'LLS
Gor'L yuojy ey} foj abeay
00'0% ALNVHUVYM dONI J0susg pinjd JepesH pinj 1sneyx] jessiq 610¢ - 60 0oz
95118 430 Jo suojjes) 610¢-60 ¢lo 000 HIANILHOIFYS L1027
00°0$ 819G Y-INd 6L0Z - 60 00 LOZ'HE {lesa1p) 1064 sng
Iy y38HaLd3s 071610z A SUNOH |  Sl0cieis0 sureyd a1y SRl
mawuw.w_.._o__.u,_:o 10 \pUoW (Reio w) 510z A 9ouls psuuopad ggLg Buipesoxg sqop sejeq 40 se Buigiess zo_.h“_momm_ Mmdg__._mw
1043509 610Z ¥IGWILJIS JO YIUO JO} PAULIOLISY SIUBLSIUIEI VA |~ sepewopg

10z Ainp




¥6°/80°¢S

sdeoey 6'g). som 2AlQ

v9Zz/$ ) 8LOZ - 01
7o vi$ 43Q pajlya4 Asse yun Buipuss / iapesy gigy _ 610¢ - 50
2e6.5% pabieyo pue JeAip pue tossaiduior) paoejdas dou| Oy Jeas Wybu 6102 - 80
00°59t$ | PZYGL # S20AU| MO L S2AEQ SUOSSIWT um:.__Em_m.c El}8Q] ©) pamo | B8L0T - 6D
98°£85%
9} 430 Jo suojes) 6L0Z-60 L0 086 Yoy oup 1oj abesyy
00°59+$ ¥Z¥G. # 8210Au| Buimoy seaeq JeulpyBial) e)jaq 0} pamo | 6L02 - 60 000 .
00°EYS e Iy 6L0Z-60 10 0do YINITLHOMEA 2102
0Ev9% 80IAISS - d 6L0Z-60  00€ S15°ee (fosap) gg# sng
1809 .
m_>_wm._wn.._oﬂso mm*wﬂwh._mn___,wm (Rexn w) L0z Ainp oo:_wwhww_m.muwwa 051¢$ Buipesoxg sqop sojeg | SdNOH _% wmu%m%mh SUELD i} cpEhonY.
d 10§ 3802 6102 ¥IGWILLIS JO YIuow 10} powiouad soueUAJUIE Hivd3d Jajawopg NOILLdINIS3a I1JIHIA

clog Ainp




8YIZT  00GCPS  GZv$ AABUD SduBULONEd O} PEMO} ‘GL-yD Lo umap Lssolg - § Ainp G102 - 20
0022128 SALpP 189 ‘uabau |enuew ‘ejep jsel ‘121l Isneyxa [9s8Ip ‘J9|00oIeIU] WO, JI0 pauep
‘SIOACD BA[BA L{JOG ‘IBj00D PUE SA[RA HOT *AaslD souellouay SL0Z - h.o
00684 68.$ onsoufielp Jooyseignon oiny suyey SL0Z- L0
006L¥S  PaysiGIniaI WOd G102 - 20
00'261% leo PeO. pUE SALD 159}
‘Bulysng pue 12wolB Josuss e ssew ‘dip jnu ‘Buisnoy Jamol Jayy iy S10Z- 10
00°215°L$  peieisut yuBeip maN 'xoquesh Sd NingaJ U=y ‘duind g4 meu pajeisu| S10¢ - 60
QONMF.—w PoMmo] Qm_U_ Lw:o_mcm« uew * mu._mﬂ LHoq ‘dwon DY 18Mm0| mau PalBIsu| G _.ON -60
00'66SS SA0ID 58] pue Judwpedwon suibua psysem ainssaud
‘Uoums Jepielal axelq eLje) pasnipe 181s00q JuQIpAY exelq paoke|day SLOE -2
00€268  §'61/0./SpZ padis ‘sauy Jov)s 9L0Z - ¥0
00°06£$ 40A1p I3}l  pue JjBq A pue J0SSIdWOD DY Jeay 9L0Z - S0
009088 seuneAup | 9L0C - 80
00'028% sdwe ‘JuUL|000 pue 2S0Y MO|) JSAD SS0ID ‘as0y Jamo| Jojeipey 91L0¢ - 60
00vEES s8Haleq Ulew paoe|dey 9l0Z - L1
00°0ve$ (W30} Youms uopsuny-Aynpy peseidey 9102 -2l
00°91¥% (oquny o1 ployiuew) adid 1sneyxa payoeia paoejday 910z -Z|
009918 SAVd vHE HVIH AIOVIdIY L10Z-80
FLYBZPS  ONIMTINVE a30v1dad ONILNIVA MONYL SIAVA 8ESLZ # IDIOANI 210g-2l
SF°1623 SONIM O NV dANd ¥31S008 ivag "8L0Z- 90
2818138 A d1VY JO LD L 18] S/d "SiniS Bl O/M “ieque 100 1 'pal 10OA | 81L0Z - 80
ANk 19y J1e pue Yaq Dy Aeqnd saipi 1eq uigpy vwom_amm 8L0Z - 0L
0008z Jossaidwod Dy Jeay 8L0g - Z1
S9EPES Jopuyfo axeig a1y ey 610Z-90
00°v1$ N
651 Yauoly sy 1o} ebeopyy
- o/ Z JobBusssed-gg
0ao QWO 60
00718 VIE1Y J0 SUOlieS) §°¢ pappe yes) paJredey ‘(0092 Jou Dy JuoI 610¢ - 60 05 ££2°09C (lessip) zogs sng
1802
¥3gw31d3s 0c/6L0Z Ad 6L0Z/08/60
m>_w<m.__umﬁ_:o 10 YIuopy (Aeso wi) 610z Ap oouls paunoyad ggL¢ Buipsesxs sqop soeg | SUMCH, >0 Butpest %oﬂ_mm_umwm Mmﬂﬁmﬁmw
: 1043309 6102 ¥ISWILAIS JO YIUOL 40} PauLICUEy SOUBLISIULRIY VAR | smeuopo

107 Anp




657095 ES

1eY518 g-Nd 810Z - L0
ZE'S8ZE  10:850501H00 # IDIOANI 3A0D NOISSINSNVHL HIINTD MINNL viT13a 810z~ 20
SLZLeg SIYIL WIAUS §'ZZ0L/55E 8L0Z- 10
¥oozLe ST §'Z2H04/65Z STYEL IAMA 2L0Z - ¥0
2e'805% PBUSEM "BACID 1S8] PINY 's|BeS 'SI0}01 aYEIq JUoI gkoz- 1L
ZTveed 2018 WOy 6°ZE/04/56Z S9U1) J99)s paoejday BLOZ - ¥#0
£6°08$
Tos . 6L0Z -80 S0 vl yuowy
430 Jo suoleD 69°0L ou 103 sBeaypy
69018 430 j0 suojes) 59°gL 6L0Z-60 Sko -~ ofm g 19buassed-gg
cLoLs d43Qjo suoles c'g 6L02-60 S0 [eAR|D
. do - lsuigy6raid 910z
0003 8dlMeg Y-INd 6L0Z-60 g 625'lcl {1eseip) L0Z% sng,
1803 ,
LB eI 0Z/610Z Ad
AT 50 uon (Re1g 1) 610z Anr eauss paunopiad gg1$ Buipssoxy sqor sajeq SHoH 1. BUpess OBUICRO | NOILARI2S40 THOHAR
o110z Ainp | 1HFO0 6102 ¥IEWIALJIS JO YIUO 10} peuLioyag SouBUSIURY [V .




9/mz JaBuassed-z¢

Qao [9ABID Z0
£9/'G08 (19sa1p) Lo9# sng
e J/m z 1obuassed-gz
0ao jajolAsyd 90
£16'691 ¢0G# sng
Kis J/m Z Jabuassed-gz
0ao 18104A8YD 90
£69'122 (seB)  pog# sng
M § JoBusssed-)z
0ao piod4 zo
280'GLE (jesaip) LT# sng,

uonony - 831A1ag i Jabuoj ou sadIysp

olsziz $ |2z€9  § 13 £20'9Z
SIviol
1502 02/610Z Ad
INLYINWND 21ep _o,ﬂ_w_%o,n,_zmﬂmﬁ_wa (Ae1o u1) 510z Ainr 9auis pauniopiad g1$ Buipsasxg sqop sejeq mwﬂwu mwﬁwﬁmmmowo ﬂmﬂ%ﬁﬂﬁ.\,
0} GLoz Ainp 6102 Y39INI L3S JO YJUo|y 10} pawuopiad aosueuajuiep :




0216102 Ad
LISNVHE1L YOaviy

|96Z0E z09°'cZ 00°L09'L$ 998's 6Z1'8 INNIATH LOVHINOD OVS

¥08's orr's cee’Ls 1661 €251 INNIATY XO93dvd DvS

or'9z$ £1'Ge$ $5°9¢% 16'92% SL'vES HNOH H3d 1800

S6°0% Z6'0% 96°0% 96'0% 980% JTIN M3d LSO

08'7$ 69'v$ £9v%$ 0LGs 18v% HIDONISSYd HAd LSO

956'0L Z28.°01 8/7'€$ 9z8'c git's (aury A1) 285 01 (35 Jopely)
180D ONUYHILO

6L0 0Z'0 170 6L0 020 TN U3 HIONISSV

¥8¢€ 06 ZZl el 2L STTIN SNNZATH-NON F1DHIA

%LL 0911 9lg's 200'F% 80y SN IDIAYIS F1DIHIA

¥'g g s . -2 GG HNOH H3d ¥39NISSYd

Py 6l¥ LeL ¥l 4 SUNOH JDIANIS ITOIHIA

€l ¥l 8 ¥ Z Sig

%6 - %4 %0l %9 %9 HLNOA%

Loz 0L1 i e 05 HLNOA

%8Z %BT %LZ %lE %ZE a319vsId / SHOINISY%

¥l B € .8 0 HIVHDTITHM

¥l 8/1 6 £9 99 aIangavsia

21074 29% 8yl o G381l SHOIN3IS

Seee 1622 z5L

436 %seEl
1606} 982'6s ST
220'6%

OILVY X0d3uvd4 Tv.L0L
SAVS ONISILEINDY
NNIATIH X0a3uvd ¥va/31N0Y d3xis

182018 08°2018  SC66% HNOH ¥3d 150D

69'8% 71'8% 18'9% 66°G3 TN Y3d 180D

6. 78% 05zes e /2% S6'€2% HIONISSVd ¥3d LSOO

86¥°LLG QES'LELS ©9Z'FEl (51509 Bupessdp) SISNILXT ATHLNOW

G20 G20 T ¥3d HIADONISSYS

ve'l Zie'l gge'l ST ANNIATH-NON I1DIHIA
98/'8L . EFL'0E FLZ'1e STHW IDIAM3S FTDIHIA

A4 Ly Y HNOH ¥3d ¥IONISSYd

250') g80L°L 121l SHOCH IDNANIS TTIIHIA

02 zC Zz SAYQ 30IAN3S TVIOL

R FLL - s3vIg

% %t %d HLNOA%

6 . 902 £9¢ HLNOA

%¥L %zl %099 Q378vsIa / SHOINIS%

98¢~ 9lv 98¢ HIVHOTITHM

Z6sCc  Til't ZBs'T a31avsia

9%F . g5 6ES SHOINTS

289 _ SHIONISSY ¥YQ ® LMY aIXI4

9jeq J1va-0l 6l-dag 6i-Bny 6L-Inp
o16L/8L  MUVIA _ _
Adiseq

6L0Z YIaWs1d3s
AHYWINNS IONVINEOIYAd



3:22 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

10/17/19 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2019
Sep 30, 19
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
11100 - 8786 WF Checking - Operating 178,454,60
11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res
11210 - Fleet Reserve 407,707.75
11220 - Building Reserve 97,988.30
11230 - Equipment Reserve 70,286.80
112580  Operating Cash Reserves 146,616.01
11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res - Other 54.96
Total 11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res 722,653.82
11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
10200s - PTMISEA
10260s - MOA Facility Upgrades 37.152.67
10265s - Operating Imp (Shop Equipment) 306.59
Total 10200s - PTMISEA 37,459.26
10700 - SGR Funds 28,088.90
10725 - LCTOP Operating Funds 85,801.00
11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants - Other 26,923.83
Total 11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants 179,172.99
11400 - Petty Cash 350.68
Total Checking/Savings 1,080,632.09
Accounts Receivable
11505 - UMPQUA Checking AR 12,000.00
Total Accounts Receivable 12,000.00
Other Current Assets 1,000.00
Total Current Assets 1,093,632.09
Fixed Assets
15100 - LAND 254,026.00
15200 - BUILDING 2,1567,453.27
15300 - EQUIPMENT
15500 - COMPUTERS AND SOFTWARE 1086,244.28
15300 - EQUIPMENT - Other 260,153.33
Total 15300 - EQUIPMENT 366,397.61
15350 - Bus Equipment 23,986.01
15400 - VEHICLES 2,417,515.59
16000 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION (2,385,499.00)
2,833,879.48

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets



3:22 PM | AMADOR TRANSIT

10/17119 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2019
Sep 30,19
19000 - Deferred QOutflow Pension 356,682.00
Total Other Assets 356,682.00
TOTAL ASSETS 4,284,193.57
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 36,407.24
Total Accounts Payable 36,407.24
Other Current Liabilities 1,042,310.48
Total Current Liabilities 1,078,717.72
L.ong Term Liabilities
22400 - Pension Liabiity 1,075,841.00
26100 - Deferred Inflow Pension 87,976.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 1,163,817.00
Total Liabilities 2,242 534.72
Equity
31300 - INVESTED IN CAPITAL ASSETS 2,833,879.48
32000 - UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS (1,969,487.78)
32001 - *Unrestricted Net Assets 1,248,464.80
32005 - Amador Rides Fund Balance 6,425.00
Net Income {77,622.65)
Total Equity 2,041,658.85
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 4,284,193.57

Page 2



| 9bed

%L 6E 8.8re's- ao0L'e [raiRs{ > SADIAUIS ADINYNILNIVIN ALHIJONd - 05125
%80T LoeLs'se 00°000°GE 66'982'L FIHNCSLNO-AYIAS HOZL TIDIHAA - DBIZS
S32d W3S ¥ SIDIAYIAS - 00028
%GEr LZogi'6Ll- 00°€S6'9LE 6L'992L°IEL S1143N318 - 00016 210L
%081 00°08t'2- 00000 00°0¥S : S1I43NSE H3HLO - 05915
%t oL £9'8/9'% 00009 81°L26 MOTTV SFHIOTI MHOMWSINHOLINM - 0091LS
%ET IR A 00°005'6 99°LZe FJONVUNSNI INTJWAOTAWINN - 05¥1S
%hSST L&'PE5 - 00'005°2 60°GLE L JIONVUNSNI ALNISVSIA - 02¥15
%5TE 00°026'G- 0000089 0008028 SNI JNOD SHIMHOM - 0SELS
%'eT 06816~ 00'00Z'L 017182 NY1d NOISIA - 00€LS
%¢E°92 L LELY 00096 6857 LIY' L NYTd TYLNIA - 09215
%6°E2 SERLE I 00'052'29 29 LIBYL NY1d TY2103W - 00215
%069 91 PES'BI- 000002k L ¥8°GOE'Z6 (s¥3dIeD) NV 1d NOISNId - 051G
%e8e 8z'102'6 00°00E°ZL 12860 VOId - 00LLS
S1[43N39 - 0001S
%EL2 92 ¥E0209- 00'641°828 ¥ovzlL'oze ¥0gv1 - 01005 [E301
%48T 88796 Y4~ 00'vFe w0l gL 9/9'6z SIDVM T SIYVIVS HIHLO - 00505
%SGT 05'6LE'e5E- 00°£S8°G02 06°LE6'25 SADVM JAILVHISININGY - 00705
%S°9C L0009°ZZL- 0D'E98°991 €62 v STOVM SALLIMNOVL 2 LNIVIN - D0L0S
%Ere ££'625° 15 00'8F6'GL 2981781 ¥VYQJ - SIDVYM B SIAMYYIVS - 00208
%46C 85 LE0Y6E- 00'eie'ele Zragg’ 18 3INOY PIXi4 - SIDVAM 2 SARVYIVS - 00105
¥oav - 0L00S
ssuadxg
%6 8E Y 208'1- 00FED LPL'L ZOBFLvEY Hold ssoin
%B VT EFaP L0E - AOvES'LFL'L 96Vl 'PEY awoay| (2oL
%¥¥e 6V Z0E" LGE - 00'PE9'ZEE L LS 1EE LLE SINNIAIY ONLLYHIJO-NON - 000ZF |elo]
L5'8E¢E 1s31=9U| - 00LPP
890671 SLINIWISUNIWITY ° SANMLIY - 000FT
%9z 00°506°28- Q0'EG5'8EL 00'8r2'00} (iepioys Buneredp) - v1s - 00421
%0'Se S/'S15TS 00700002 jergty A LOVHLNOD ONISILYIAQY - 0052
%00 00e1ZeLL- 00cLZ'ell 000 Ajiqoly papuedxs 0pes - 00VZR
%00 oorgizelLe- 000LZ'RLE 000 @aueysissy GunersdQ L1gs - 00£2Y
%G e e lel'oy 0092119 LOFEEFL spung H9S - 05ZZ¥
%08l 99'gze’ /99~ 00°006°LE8 PEVLGOGL {417)aNNd dSNYHL Y207 - 00LZY
%L Z0L 00’612 00'Zgs'es CO'LOg's8 spung Bugeisdo dO1DT - 0SELY
SIAANIATY ONILYNIJO-NON - 00028
%488 687181'95)- 00°000'612 1181829 ANNIATE DNILYHILO - 000LY BJOL
%0'9E BY GLE G- 00°000'eR L& ¥29°0E LOVHLINOD'AMIS OLNIWNVHOVS - 0081LY
%L 92 199z¢'L- 0000001 €819 ANNIAIY TUVYILLSID0T - 0SZL¥
%Y LE vlgei'le 00°000°0E 98'2/2'8 ANNIAIY IAN-Y-TVIA - 002}
%9 6546272 00'000'v8 \reve'le INNIAIY 3LN0Y Q3XIS - 00
ANNIATH ONILYHILO - 000 LY
EUTLATH]
easuad¥Ipwosu] AJrUIpiQ
19bpng jo %, 196png 2aA0 § ybpng 0Z unfe - &L, Nt

SISRE [eni00Yy

1834 Jo %bZ =61.0Z Jequuaideg
[enjoy "sA 3abpng |enuuy 8LILLIOL

LISNVYL HOGVYIY Wd 8L:¢



z abed

%ZZT 00001 00°008°L 0000k SY29UD PUHYI/TIW LOQ 71aD - 05585
%Y 6S 00°D90°}- 000521 00069 s{ensizy 7 SIEUIIBG-ONINIVAL - 00795
%28 L6ZLe- 06°005 607281 . WYHHON ALTAVS - 00£8S
%6'ST [R:ghe g 00°005'Z 61'8r9 SONILTIAW ¥ TIAVHL - 00285
%9'8E 00rIO L 00052 ) 0098 SNOLLJIMOSANS 2 $31d - 05085
(MIN) SNOaNVTTIDSIN - 00085
%6y $6'021°88- 00'000°ZS 1L Z0'6.8'89 SIS0 ALMIGYTT 2 ALTYNSYD - 00096 [el0]
%6°E 86'0Z1'88- 00'000° 251 Z0'648°89 SNI JIOYINYA ALNIJONd 7 ALITIEVIT - 00595
SLS0D ALIIEVI £ ALTYNSYD - 00095
%'rE 60°zE6'ET- 00°0GY°LE - L6212 SALLITLN - 000¥S [®101
%e L ¥8'6rL- 00058 gL00k (sng ojusweloeg) 1I3-IM - 00205
%9°ZE 85°695°¢ 00°00E’S LLOEL'L IDIANTS ¥V INTIZD - 0S5PS
% G 00'2Z66'E- 00°068°S 00'8Gg’L LINYILNIXYIISANOHA TD1440 + 005¥S
%691 TG 0070082 85'88¢ IZNYIINFYILINID LISNVYL - 05Fv5
%902 8L'1E6' 0070029 88Tl IOJ-YIALNID LISNVYL - 00VFS
%E6E A 00°00%'Z BT G56 FUYOHIAMISHIALYIWAELD LISNVYL - 00ErS
%LEL 9072848 00°0sZ'Y YETLE F9d- 1V - D0ZVS
%6 LT BE'G0Y'e- 00°000's LOFBE’L ADVIUYORIMISAALYM LY - 00155
S3AILTILN - 000FS
%L 6T 86 EPL 6L L 00'006°L¥E ZU'8CSLCY QIWNSNOD SAMdNS *® STYRIILYI - 0002S [e1oL
_ SE'BE A0 - GIWNSNOD S31THANS 7 STVINILYIN - 00065
%9°¢ FARr A 00’084 2892 $311ddNS 2 STYRIALYIN ¥3HLO - 0525
%00 00009 00'002 000 STMTddNS ADNIOYUIAWT B ALIAVS - 005
%291 000051~ 000081 007008 S3AMddNS 2 WYHDONd ¥TLNIWNOD - 04986
%00 000058 00°005°8 000 (seunydoig “seInpayog) ONILNINA - 05986
%LZE L0 00°000°9 £5°926'L $31ddnS 321430 - 056ES
%gL9 81°¢9e- 00056 79'085 S31ddNS YILNID LISNVHL - 00555
%6 LG £6'292'C 00°0GL°S 19°298°C SLUVd YIVAIHIINIVIN STILITIOVS - 0S¥ES
% Ly GIegE'T 00°000'F 5Z'9r9'L ONIMOL - STHES
%098 o'zl 007008 0089z SANOSSIIOV TIDIHAA - 00¥ES
%eET A4 g 007058 89°LL6 {solqewnsuod) 3rddNS JOHS - 05EES
%162 eF iv6'9z- 00°000'98 ISTS06 S1¥Vd HIVdTa-LNIVIN TTDIHIA - 00£ES
%UEE . BATOY 007006 L0262 S1001 - 05225
%00 00"000's 00°000'G 00D NOLLYIMEN - 0026
%EL S6'992'02- 00000'22 G0EEL°L STIL - 05185
% 6T 64°8€9°Z0L~ 0000051 L2 L9gTy 7and - colgs
GIANSNOD SAMJINS B STYIHIALYI - 00085
%EEE 2 G1e'as- " 00'0/9°E8 7609842 $334 ¥3IASN 2 SIAIIANIS - 0002S (@01
007004 J9YI0 - §3T4 ¥IASN T SIDIAMIS - 00028
%L'ES 12 699 00°000°} 62°08€ ARG WEBLDIBY MUy $99 - DLOTS
%Gl 98°Z20°L- 00°00¢'g YLLIZ'L SIDIAYMIAS HOFL 7 TYNOISSIIONU - 00026
%6 L1 o8Iz 00'ge8 ¥9'88 . {LNIMd/IDVISOL)-00TIV LSO VS - 08525
%8 1E 88'268'C- 00052 Y ZLZCL'L WIALSAS ALNNIIS ALIOVS - 00528
%E'Tr 059621 0r0sz'T 05156 SIANIS TOHOITY B ONNA - 0TS
%618 000801 00°000'6 000LE'L $334 JONYNILNIVIN TUYMLIOS - 00425
%00 00°00g- 007008 000 S3IJLLON VDI - 05525
%L'GE SLELL L 00°000°1 ZTORTY DNILIMHYIN 2 ONISILYIAAY - D0CES
%EZL 0018 00'000°) 0OBZTE T3ISNNOD TYo a7 - 05225
%8 0L's96- 00°050'1 0698 SADIAYIS LI 1HVHINOD - 012
186ipng jo 9, 1Bpng A0 § 196png oz unr- gL, e
Jeaf jo o pE =6L0Z Jequaldeg siseg en1aoy
[enjoy "sA }9b6png jenuuy BLLLI0}
JISNYHL HOQVYINY Wd gLie



¢ abey

%9481~ YrOres.L- 0092119 VrOLLTL Y-
8e'€z0"LL-
8E°E29'LL
82762011

00'006'S
SELTLG

%9891~ Q0°EZEFOL- 00°9LL'L9 9UIFLE0L-

%z ZELOL'ErL L 00'8SF089'L 89°962°L8C

%8'Ee 28 L6 - 0000021 er'Zs0y

%2 T IPE L- 00°000ZL 8t'250'y

%L0g 0L208's- 00°00L'6 0E'2ELT

%LZT 86°€91- 00009 z0'9EL
%00 00°002 00007 000
12bpng jo % 1sbpng 19A0 § 1eBpng gz unr-glL. Ine

o 13N
BWODU[ JSYL0 19N
asuadxy seyi el
AVLNO TYLIdYY - 00009 (=101

V18/417 Buipping-ameseydes - 05108
Y1S/4L7 "dinb3-aassay-des - Z109
AYLLNO TVYLIdYD - 00009
asuadxg spgo

asuadxzewonu] Jayg
awodu| Aewipio 18N
asuadxy jgjoy
STVLNTY f SISVIT - 00065 2301

S[eJUSY g 595897 - Q0LES
STVLINTYH / SISV - 00065

{M3N) SNOINYTTIDSIN - 00085 EI0L

SNOBUE]ISOSIN JOUIO - 009G
5994 SIR/SONIRU, - D0SES

JeaAh 10 % pZ =6L0Z Joquieldeg
[en}oy “sa jJabpng jenuuy
LISNVYL doaviny

siseg |enunoy
GLLLIOL

Nd 81°€



2:304 o 5GE [ N

4. Marcy Page 7 recommends
‘€ ¥ Amador Transit.
Yesterday at 3:49 PM - Q

Moved here 6 years ago from the east coast.
You have been my sole transportation to and
from work! Both upcountry and local routes. |
wouldn't have a job with out you guys. <3

O Love (0 Comment ~> Share

© You

Comment as Amador Tran...GF ©)
5 & @ & o




2 at

amador transit
Serving Amador County Since 1977

SUBJECT: Upcountry Route Modification Synopsis and Recommendation

TO: Amador Transit Board of Directors

FROM: Patricia Maggie Amarant, General Manager
DATE: November 7, 2019

RE: Upcountry Route Ridership Review

The table below shows passenger pick up and drop off counts above Mace Meadows to Amador

Station from Sept. 10" to Oct. 25™. Ridership is more prevalent on the first and third upcountry
routes.

Upcountry #2-1 | Upcountry #2-2 | Upcountry #2-3 Upcountry #2-4

5:40am 7:30am 12:00pm 4:00pm
Week 1=9 Week 1 =3 Week 1 =9 Week 1 =5
Week 2=5 Week 2 =2 Week 2 = 4 Week 2 =8
Week 3=7 Week 3=3 Week 3=6 Week 3 =1
Week 4=7 Week 4 =2 Week 4 =6 Week 4 = 11
Week 5=7 Week 5 =12 Week 5 =4 Week 5 =4
Week 6 = 3 Week 6 = 1 Week 6 = 3 Week 6 = 4
Week 7 =5 Week 7= 4 Week 7 =4 Week 7 =5

Total Riders = 43 Total Riders = 27 Total Riders = 36 Total Riders =38 |

o NOTE: Weeks 5, 6 and 7 Ridership was affected by the intermittent PG&E power outage
and school break.

The seven-week period above shows a total of 144 riders, averaging 20.57 weekly. AT Staff
prefers to keep the upcountry route without any modifications, as passenger counts will notably
be reduced affecting the overall performance on the upcountry route as well as some shuttle
routes.

However, per Board request to reduce the cost per passenger, some modification of the route
was suggested. The attached graphs show the Upcountry runs #2 and #4 have the least amount
of ridership to Amador Station. The cost spreadsheet shows anticipated potential savings by
amending the upcountry route on those two runs.

The recommended modification for two of the routes is as follows:
Hwy. 88 to Mace Meadows- turn left (safe left turn lane at Mace Meadows)
Proceed through E. Meadows Dr. to Sugar Pine Dr. to Hwy. 88.
Right turn onto Hwy.88 and proceed west to Jackson. (See map provided).

AT Staff recommends modifying two upcountry routes through the residential area of Mace
Meadows to Sugar Pine Dr., as seniors, students and disabled that reside in that area have no
other means of getting to Jackson and rely on transportation provided by AT service.



08'C. = PaAes s1y [enuuy “ym/s1y Of'| “Aep/siy 0Z" = Aluo 88 AMH/JS/INI 01 SeInol Aiunoadn ¢ Buidyipopy
sBuines s)soo Bunesado u 0g'9eG'6g “xoldde = Auo 88 AMH/JS/NIN 0} seinoa Anunoadn 7z BurAypoiy
Allenuue panes ‘jw 9/6'| "xoidde = Ajuo 88 AMH/dS/IWIN 03 seinos Ajunoadn z Buikjipojy

Allenuue jany u sbuines 96/ 'cs “xoidde = Ajuo gg AMH/dS/AIN 01 senol Ajunoadn z Bulkjipopy

B\_u_.MMM_._w_” 2 mew.\mﬁmm INOH J3d S3[lW §°4 = UOIRD]S JOPDWY 0} "4Q SMOPDIN 30/
SUyT X08'ZL 150D = HdD « wouf abpafiy (g8 AmH 01 3uly 4DBNS /17 SMOPD3N 32D = (S8AM H/dS/IWn)
A lw 96T JAfsiy o8EL JAj1eny $6/' /2% = ¥ X 676'9$ = [oseIp 9ge$ x [B6 890"z = (BB 4ad 1w / /1w g4y
M/ ge NM/SIH 0T S8jill / = sasnq uo uojfeb ad safiw ebeiony
Aep/lwugrz  Aepfiwgy  Aep/wTez Aepruiwgz  Aep/siy se'g Allep 1w 9¢°8G = Jeak e sAep ao1Mes 817 / Gl L = abes|ily Aleq sbelany Ajunoodn
z0s 8E ¥s UIW<0T> S T=Uny Yip " B8 W |enuue G/¥'y )L = sund & / 868° LS = ebeapy Ajunoadn
65 0 65 ¥¢'Z=uny pig "B §]S00 |BNUUE 0G6'69% = SUNI ¢ / L0B'6.2$ = SI1S00 Ajjunoadn
795 g€ 65 Ul <0T>  RT'Z=UnyY pug Mysiy Jg1'g xouddy ‘Aepssiy 2¢°g abrioAe sinoy adinues Aunoodn jJuaing
65 0 65 0'Z=uny 1st -31N0Y AHLNNODdN
suny  s3ulnes unJ yaea sgulnes 21n04
PayIpoA yum  3deaji adea|iin auwli] - Ajuo Anunoadn
sa|lAl Ajleq - 88 AMH/3uld Ajeg 88 AMH/auld yoea sad 1paf

paisnipy |eyol  Je8ns/INm

ajewixoidde Jedns/INIA

SINOH JU3LINY

o sADP 22inJ3s 8z sabpIaAD JsuDi| Jopbwy

03 531n0J uaun) o3 sunJ
Z 3uifjipon z 3uikyipoiy

%6 %P 9E %e' 1z %2’ %by %Lpl %LG %gEL (uoddng
|EDOT pue §]S0]) paxi4 sapnjoxg) oey xogale- [eulbiep
%401 (Loddng |eoo Bulpniouy) oljey xogale] vaL |E1O |
%89 %.'te %b' vl %6'E %L'E %501 %8'E %001 2oy Ag oney xogaie
€228 A% L9ELS ¥8°/2% 12623 09°8% 90'ZFS 08'2Z$ du Jebussseq Aepy-auQ Jad Apisgng Bunessdg
G20 GlL'g 090 910 1Z0 270 L0 610 Bl &d1nseg 921y Jad siabuassed
86 ¥5¥e 199 el 8¢ 6801 00¢ ¥2's InoH aolniag 2joIysy, Jad siebusssed
696LLS 8901 90'601$ L&'LELS 88'9L1% EF'GELS 66'0£L% /8°2ELS INoH 8oinag 8jaIyap Jad 1509 Bueladg
00¥2$ LE#S LB'SLS 16'82% 0Z'0£% 19'6% ELEFS ge'szs du| -1eBusssed Aep-suQ Jad jsog) Bupeledg
068'2L1L$ 00°'9.6'2% L02'17$ 80p'7$ 812'02% 981'c%$ G/9'0L% 0zL°12% (1) SNUBASY Ble
60.'98% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 60.°98¢ 2oy 0} oyloadg anuanay
0r/'v6L'L$ 181'8% Liz'1zes 895'¥8% 00F'G.¥% 6¥2'9€$ £9€'/028 60L'191% (s1s00 paxi4 Buipnjoxs) sis0g Buneladg [euiBiey
129'199'L$ 2p0'Z1LS Lr2'9ze$ | SER'ELLS £2.'699% 09L'6v% L08'6.2% oze'alzs (uonenaideq Buipniox3) 51500 Bunei=do [eio]
6v¥5'6/2 £0g'L £9E'vE 088'cZ ¥¥T'S0L 9€8'01L 868'LG S20'op S8|IN 321G BDIYIA
Pe'El 141 oLL'e £98 0€4'S €9€ 9eL'g 829'L SINOH 92IAIBS 3[21YaA
761'69 1612 £75'02 0£6'E 9/1'22 AN 66E'9 GES'R sdu | -isBuassed Aep-auQ
apIMmwalsAs sjuany auoj 19/v ajnys yinowdAjd Anunoadn ojuaweldes Salnseay aduewiolad

[e10) [erads #va £ oy 5 aInoy € 9Inoy Z oy 1 31noy

8L-LL0Z Ad

SaiNsesyy dIULWIOLSd 8)N0Y Jisuel] Jopewy ;| J7gv.L




clh

.._mm:o_n_+_._n_+>m5_mn_+o.~.mmm+.mE:oué_ow+m§oumm_>_+mum_2_c_P_mamE_.Eoo.m_moom.Baa_._...matc
WY WYY
m.;.:v\ ¥

Wri=BIep/ZG | 'BBZIBES 02 |- 726|291 BED)/I99G6+BILIONIED +10+3UId+1EBNG + 92%+88-VD/999G6+ YD+
1@ auld Jebng 3 gg-yD a10|dx3

Sy &
cTpPwm | T) +

32|19

oW §°C NS
dory 35 il iy abng Jemapeoud 70Ul
.AE JIYBAL INOYIM Ui g
1 auld 1ebng pue 1g mopesj J eia f=

QCWQ‘gQQ C7oprw 67/ = MNOLLELS /O Wi uiw g
2bvapwa ap04 U

. Sopgpval oyl wost
610Z@ elep depy

"1 000L
3|6oog

asIN0Y :omO
.

Ppuruoosy N

) nn.“_,:_-m m
{ ujw g =

BALQ Buid Jebng 57
' 88 BlWIOijRD

sdejy 2jboog)

6102/%/01

T0i51uy

Jg

99956 BIUIOJ[ED UQ duUld JebNS %3 §8-yO 0} 9SIN0Y JJ09 SMOPES|N 9B\

ulwl g 'ss|iui 9'g 9AL(J
sdejy 8|6oo9 - 99956 BlUOlED I Buld JeBNg @ gg-vD) 0] ssinon JI09 smopeajy s3B)



6T/810Z I

- - JvS aNoI F1LLAHS HLNOWA1d AY1INNODdN
4
o g - > .L ~ .L o @ o o c._ c._ S S c._ c.. w w N ~ " ~
15|22 = S b_,.:w w IR I O T
- 6]
o mﬁ v85 _ - ;_ a
T wmm.n - .n.nm.n mm.n.ﬂ et £0VT gosT E 6YTT
691¢ Z
| mQN. 909z
000s
0000T
000sT
00002
6CE0T
00052

6T/810¢



Hva

Ald DS

Vs

NV Jvs

aNoi

6T0C Jequimidas O

FILLOHS

il
o

S5

HLAOWAld

AYLNNODdN

O’ AN3IAZ dS

L09T

g
)
85

6T0Z Joquimydag

009

008

ooet

[[oha

owT

noat

0081



w
x
=
-

6T0Z 1SNBNY

% Jvs INO! JLINHS

| wva
| d s
Y DYS

89

__ m:
W& GGT o, OVT 7%
6T U el

207

: N
€9z €€C

19LT
6T0Z 15n5NY

| £p1 CF

&
I _4———ﬁ

.61

HLNOWATd AYLNNGOdN

»

=

e
da

L

b

| vz

_ (444 | 00t
LT §/1

va

nov

o001

o0zt

oovt

0091

oont



6GTOZ ATNr T

* VS INOI A1LLAHS HLNOWA1A AHLNNODdN
2 =13 ¥ 2] 82 8 2 % % o2 % ofogovonogovle e|lyopowow
[
i | 1 o | | | g f f E f
| | “ QN | LE ~ 15 — hm H _ ﬁ i I} |
| 1101 06 | R b 86 | 971 6II6II
LVT | | = - [ 6vT 6¢CT 0€T , = 9¢T ’ T anr
M Et6r se1 gy OoteerSLTSST - peT 981
i s 912
% 8vz Iz

anp

g

ooz

0ol

ot

ol

(L

sl

6T0Z AINf



11:22 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

11/01119 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis September 30 through November 1, 2019
Date Num Name Memo Amount

23001.1 - Payroll Liabls Total
25000 + CalPERS Classic Retirement

10/11/2618 Epay CelPERS 18908375431 4,041.43

10/11/2019 Epay CalPERS 1899375431 2,922,580

Total 25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirernent 6,963.93

25100 - CalPERS 457 Pian

10/11/2019 EPAY CalPERS 457 Plan Plan Entity 450-694 695.00

Total 25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan 695.00
Total 23001.1 - Payroll Liabls Total 7,658.93
24020 - Medical

10/29/2019 9255 Blue Shield of California 4404588 4,849.95

10/29/2019 9255 Blue Shield of California 4404588 4,028,92

10/29/2019 9256 Healthiest You HY0747 2.00

10/29/2019 9256 Healthiest You HY0747 16.00
Total 24020 - Medical 8,896.87
24021 - Aflac

10/29/2019 9254 AFLAC ENQOD2 322.96

10/29/2019 9254 AFLAC ENGO02 92.60
Total 24021 - Aflac 415.56
24030 + Dental Liab

10/28/2019 9257 CoPower (C/O Delta De... R29-37785 443.25

10/29/2019 9257 CoPower (C/O Delta De... R29-37765 . 843.11
Total 24030 - Dental Liab : 1,286.36
24040 - Vision Liabl

10/29/2019 EPAY Wolfpack Insurance Ser... 111352-0 80.74

1042912019 EPAY Wolfpack Insurance Ser...  111352-0 B 134.76
Total 24040 - Vision Liabl 224,50

51000 - BENEFITS
51350 - WORKERS COMP INS

10/22/2019 20150257 - CSAC Excess Insurance PWC 4,091.00

10/22/2019 20100246 CSAC Excess Insurance EWC . 1,429.00

Total 51350 - WORKERS COMP INS 5,520.00

51600 - UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW

10/31/2019 1031189 U.S. BANK 80.07

Total 51600 - UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW 80.07
Total 5100G - BENEFITS . 5,600.07

52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES
52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE

10/31/2019 005981 Jon Lyons Truck Repair 315.00
10/31/2¢19 66200262097 Les Schwab Tires 89,89
10/25/2019 J046369 Robert Hahn’s Automoti... 848,20
Total 52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE 1,253.19
52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENAMNCE SERVICES

10/15/2019 21401 Air & Lube Lift Inspection 255.00
10/24/2019 1062 Moppin Mamas Cleanin... 480.00
10/01/2019 189305970 Orkin Services of Califo... 87.59
10/24/2019 188120284 Orkin Services of Califo... - 87.59
Total 52180 - PROPERTY MAINTENANGCE SERVICES 910.18

52250 - LEGAL COUNSEL

Page 1



11:22 AM

11/01119
~Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT

Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
September 30 through November 1, 2019

Date Num Name Memo Amount
10/24/2019 32864 Cole Huker LLP 236.50
Total 52250 « LEGAL COUNSEL 236.50
52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING
10/15/2019 12087213879 CableTime 300.00
10/15/2019 19090068 KVGC 1340 AM 500.00
10/01/2019 23950 Ledger Dispatch 45.00
10/31/2019 24429 Ledger Dispatch 60.00
Total 52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING 905.00
52400 - SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE FEES
10/08/2019 EPAY Trillium Selutions, inc. Google Transit Map support 6/2019-6/2... 2,000.00
Total 52400 - SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE FEES 2,000.00
52420 - DRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES
10/24/2019 647 New Visicns 945.00
Total 52420 - DRUG & AL.COHOL SERVICES 945.00
52500 - FACILITY SECURITY SYSTEM
10/22/2019 306509 Signal Service 214.82
10/31/2019 307458 Signal Service 900.00
Total 52500 - FACILITY SECURITY SYSTEM 1,114.82
52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT)

10/24/2019 AT092019 Amador County Genera... 34.95
Total 52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT) 34,95
52600 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES
10/22/2019 10432 Balancing The Books 20417
Total 52600 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES 204.17
52610 - Fees Bank, Merchant, Service
09/30/2019 Intuit Payroll 46.00
Total 52610 - Fees Bank, Merchant, Service 48.00
Total 52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES 7,649.81
53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED
53100 - FUEL
10/10/2019 195779 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 6,310.36
10/22/2019 223013 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 5,648.46
10/31/2019 206435 Hunt & Sens, Inc. 158@
Total 5310G - FUEL 12,126.21
53150 - TIRES
10/15/2019 £6200259849 Les Schwab Tires 63.06
10/24/2019 66200261929 Les Schwab Tires 567.20
10/24{2019 66200260431 Les Schwab Tires 709.00
Total 53150 - TIRES 1,340,186
53250 - TOOLS
10/22/2019 CAJAC35040 Fastenal 3210
10/24/2019 96522995 Wurth USA 82,52
Total 53250 - TOOLS 114.62
53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS
10/25/2019 f008999785:01 Delta Truck Center 142.15
10/31/2019 FA008000367:01  Delta Truck Center 70.34
10/31/2019 FADQ8001719:01  Delta Truck Center -38.05
10/25/2019 1275319 Maita Chevrolat 60.94
10/31/2019 1275265 Maita Chevrolet 27.79

Page 2



11:22 AM

11/01/19
Accrual Basis

Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account

AMADOR TRANSIT

September 30 through November 1, 2019

Date Num Name Memo Amount
10/31/2019 CM12752865 Maita Chevrolet -27.79
10/31/2019 CM1258833A Maita Chevrolet -31.38
10/31/2019 CM1258833 Maita Chevrolet -93.81
106/31/2019 1278046 Maita Chevrolet 63.20
10/24/2019 - 779298 Riebes Auto Parts 19.86
10/24/2019 156403 Riebes Autc Parts 225.35
10/25/2019 785663 Riebes Auto Parts 43,32
10/25/2019 84398 Riebes Auto Parts 102.39
10/31/2019 786335 Riebes Auto Parts 114.35
10/24/2019 87565 Ren DuPratt Ford 196.48
10/24/2019 85070 Ron DuPratt Ford 196.48
10/24/2019 348715 Ron DuPratt Ford 4,355.05
10/25/2019 88163 Ron DuPratt Ford 13.48
10/08/2019 EPAY U.S. BANK 900.00
10/31/2019 103119 U.S. BANK 55.34
10/31/2019 103119 U.S. BANK 36.60
10/31/2019 103119 U.S. BANK 54.90
10/31/2019 - 103119 U.8. BANK 53.86
Total 53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS 8,540.85
53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables)

10/25/2019 785151 Riebes Auto Parts 250.30
10/31/2019 786617 Riebes Auto Parts 28.57
Total 53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES {Consumables) 276.87
53400 - VEHICLE ACCESSORIES

10/08/2019 EPAY U.S. BANK 200.00
Total 53400 - VEHICLE ACCESSORIES 200.00
53425 - TOWING

10/15/2019 22218 Brusatori Enterprises, Inc 65.00
10/31/2019 103119 U.S. BANK 465.00
Total 53425 - TOWING 530.00
53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS

10/22/2019 CAJAC35045 Fastenal 0.55
10/22/2019 CAJAC35057 Fastenal 13.88
10/24/2019 CAJAC34854 Fastenal 745
11/01/2019 001257 Lowe's 56.41
11/01/2019 801020 Lowe's 5.60
11/61/2019 906407 Lowe's 50.13
11/01/2019 908643 Lowe's 11.76
10/24/2019 151459 Sierra Janitorial Supply 26,81
10/08/2019 EPAY U.S. BANK 1,000.00
10/31/2019 103119 U.S. BANK 28.00
Total 53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS 1,200.49
53500 - TRANSIT CENTER SUPPLIES

10/08/2019 EPAY U.S. BANK 100.00
Total 53500 - TRANSIT CENTER SUPPLIES 100.00
53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES

10/24/2019 8055891868 Staples Advantage 35.76
10/31/2019 8056154662 Staples Advantage 180.27
10/08/2018 EPAY U.S. BANK 338.06
10/31/2019 . 103119 U.S. BANK 18.36
Total 53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 572.45
53670 - COMPUTER PROGRAM 8 SUPPLIES

10/08/2019 EPAY U.S. BANK 300.00
10/31/2019 103119 U.S. BANK 91.92
Total 53670 - COMPUTER PROGRAM & SUPPLIES 391.92

Page 3



11:22 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

11/01/19 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis September 30 through November 1, 2019
Date Num Name Memo Amount
53700 - SAFETY & EMERGENCY SUPPLIES
10/08/2018 EPAY U.S. BANK 400.00
Total 53700 - SAFETY & EMERGENCY SUPPLIES 400.00
53750 + OTHER MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
10/24/2019 48302 JB's Awards & Engraving 21.55
Total 53750 - OTHER MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 21.55
53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED - Other
10/22/2019 151482 Slerra Janiterial Supply 7.98
Total 53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED - Other 7.98
Total 53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED 23,823.10
5400¢ - UTILITIES
54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE
10/15/2019 313284 Aces Waste Services, ... 127.12
10/15/2019 Epay Amador Water Agency 46.52
- 10/03/2019 Epay Amador Water Agency 129,22
Total 54100 « AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE 302.86
54200 + AT -PGE _
10/24/2019 EPAY P.G.&E. 40.93
Total 54200 - AT -PGE 40.93
54300 - TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB
10/15/2019 313285 Aces Waste Services, I... 22.26
10/10/2012 Epay Amador Water Agency 144.41
10/16/2018 102219 City of Sutter Creek 66.90
Total 54300 - TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB 233.66
54400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE
10/24/2019 EPAY P.G&E. 394.00
Total 54400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE 394.00
54450 - TRANSIT CENTER-INTERNET
10/24/2019 EPAY Comcast 194.29
Total 54450 - TRANSIT CENTER-INTERNET 194.29
54500 - OFFICE PHONES/FAX/INTERNET
10/24/2018 EPAY ‘ Comcast 448.65
Total 54500 - OFFICE PHONES/FAX/ANTERNET 448.65
54700 - Wi-Fi (Sacramento Bus)
10/01/2019 0838388751 Verizon Wireless 50,08
10/31/2019 2840413986 - Verizon Wireless . 55.08
Total 54700 - WI-Fi {Sacramento Bus) 105.18
Total 54000 - UTILITIES 1,719.55
56000 - CASUALTY & LIABILITY COSTS
56100 - LIABILITY & PROPERTY DAMAGE INS
10/01/2019 CAL-2020-0057 CalTip 30,070.00
Total 56100 - LIABILITY & PROPERTY DAMAGE INS 30,070.00
Total 56000 - CASUALTY & LIABILITY COSTS 30,070.00
58000 - MISCELLANEQOUS {NEW)
58050 - DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
10/31/2019 126446-2019 COMMUNITY TRANSP... 675.00

Page 4



11:22 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

11701119 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis September 30 through November 1, 2019
Date Num Name Memo Amount
Total 58050 - DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 675.00
58200 - TRAVEL & MEETINGS
10/22/2019 102118 April Miller 82.07
10/08/2019 EPAY U.S. BANK 300.00
Total 58200 - TRAVEL & MEETINGS 382.07
58300 - SAFETY PROGRAM
10/16/2019 10182019 Amador Transit - Petly ... 100.00
Total 58300 - SAFETY PROGRAM 100.00
58600 - Other Miscellaneous
10/22/2018 102219 Amador Transit - Petty ... 100.00
Total 58600 - Other Miscellansous 100.00
Total 58000 - MISCELLANEQUS {NEW) 1,257.07

58000 - LEASES / RENTALS
59100 - Leases & Rentals

10/15/2019 32124 Amador County Airport 100.00
10/15/2019 65389514 Smile (Copier) 248.08
10/22/2019 65526168 Smile (Copier) 711.24

Total 58100 - Leases & Rentals 1,059.30

Total 59000 - LEASES / RENTALS 1,059.30
TOTAL ' ' 89,661.12

e ——

Page 5



